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This is a directory of business

contacts that can help you deal with

common business issues. It can

also be a useful tool to help check

you have considered all the issues

that may impact on your business.
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Starting in business
This brochure is your directory to organisations and services available to help you start your
business. The directory was initiated, supported and funded by State and Commonwealth members
of the Small Business Government Network.

You can use this brochure in two ways; firstly to find out which organisations you need to contact to
deal with a specific issue you have, and secondly as a tool to check that you have considered all
aspects of your business, especially any legal obligations.

Organisations have been listed under common business topics (eg licensing, law, safety etc),
however, it does not attempt to cover all business issues or provide all contacts for a particular
issue but it should be enough to get you started. 

The most important message of this brochure is that there are people who can help you deal with
issues as they arise in your business. 

What to consider when starting a business
Setting up a business these days requires more than a good idea, dedication and hard work. Business
owners/operators have to consider a range of issues and be aware of the laws that impact on a business.
However it all starts with an idea/product/service and knowing that there is a market out there.

When you are thinking about your business consider the following:

Planning your finances 
Have you worked out how much money you need to get started, to manage until your business starts earning money and
to become viable? It is essential you plan how you will manage your finances; an accountant may provide some valuable
help.
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Employing staff

Find out as much as you can about employing staff
including things like wages, equal opportunities and your
legal obligations (eg safe work). As soon as you employ
staff you must register with WorkCover Corporation and the
Australian Tax Office. An employment agency, Centrelink or
Government incentive program may provide assistance with
recruiting the best people for your business.

Working from home

You may need to contact your local council to find out about
any legal or general requirements for you to work from
home.

Laws that impact on your business

Start by writing down the various laws that apply to your
business (eg occupational health, safety and welfare,
environmental, equal opportunity, licensing, patents,
registration etc). Get advice on how to meet your legal
obligations.

Taxation requirements

Contact the Australian Taxation Office to find out about the
GST, income tax, withholding tax, PAYG and what you need
to do for your business.

Competition and consumer law

There are a range of laws that ensure businesses trade fair
and equitably and protect consumers from misleading or
deceptive conduct or representations. Find out about your
rights and responsibilities.

Keeping up your management skills

Things change rapidly and constantly. It is essential to stay
informed about changes to the market, law, competitors
etc. The best way to stay on top and to grow and improve
your business is through information and training. Try to
regularly attend courses that develop your management
skills and send staff to training to develop their skills and
knowledge.

Use the directory to access the advice and help you need
to give your business the best start and ensure its long
term sustainability.



Directory for small business
Refer to the topic you are interested in to find a list of
useful contacts.

Business licensing

Centre for Innovation, Business and Manufacturing

145 South Terrace, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 1300 132 403, 
Freecall: 1800 188 018
Website: www.businesschannel.sa.gov.au

Office of Consumer and Business Affairs 
(Occupational licensing)

Business and Occupational Services
Level 3, Chesser House
91-97 Grenfell Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8204 9686, 
SA country callers: 13 18 82
Website: www.ocba.sa.gov.au

Business registration

Office of Consumer and Business Affairs

Business Names Registry
Ground Floor, Chesser House
91-97 Grenfell Street, Adelaide  SA  5000
Telephone: 1300 138 918
Website: www.ocba.sa.gov.au

WorkCover Corporation SA

100 Waymouth Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 13 18 55
Freecall: 1800 188 000
Interstate callers: 1800 888 508
Website: www.workcover.com

Corporations Law

Australian Securities and Investments
Commission

Level 8, 100 Pirie Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone infoline: 1300 300 630
Website: www.asic.gov.au
(information available on company obligations, directors'
duties, risk management, investment and other general
tips for small business)

Employment (laws, awards, acts)

Office of the Commissioner for Equal Opportunity

Level 2, 45 Pirie Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8207 1977, Freecall: 1800 188 163
TTY: 8207 1911 (callers with hearing or speech
impairments)
Website: www.eoc.sa.gov.au
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Office of the Employee Ombudsman

Level 6, 63 Pirie Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8207 1970
Website: www.employeeombudsman.sa.gov.au

Office of the Employment Advocate

Level 5, KPMS House
115 Grenfell Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8306 8645 or 1300 366 632
Website: www.oea.gov.au
(Australian Workplace Agreements)

United Trades and Labor Council

11-16 South Terrace, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8212 3155
Website: www.utlc.org.au

Workplace Services

Level 3, 1 Richmond Road
Keswick SA 5035
Telephone: 1300 365 255
Website: www.eric.sa.gov.au
(including Enterprise Agreements etc)

Exporting

Austrade (Australian Trade Commission)

Level 1, 70 Hindmarsh Square, Adelaide SA 5000
Hotline: 13 28 78, 
Telephone: 8202 7811
Website: www.austrade.gov.au

Australian Institute of Export

224 Hindley Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8410 6244
Website: www.aiex.com.au

Centre for Innovation, Business and Manufacturing

145 South Terrace, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 1300 132 403
Freecall: 1800 188 018
Website: www.cibm.sa.gov.au

Exporters' Club

192 Port Road
HINDMARSH  SA  5007
Telephone: 8346 4229
Website: www.exportersclub.net
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Fair trading

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission

14th Floor, 13 Grenfell Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Information: 1300 302 502
Adelaide office: 8213 3444
Website: www.accc.gov.au

Office of Consumer and Business Affairs

Level 4, Chesser House
91-97 Grenfell Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8204 9777, SA country callers: 13 18 82
Website: www.ocba.sa.gov.au

Financial advice

CPA Australia

280 Pulteney Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8232 3188
Website: www.cpaonline.com.au

Small Business Emergency Service

Telephone: 1300 360 306
This service operates
weekdays from 10.00am to
2.00pm only (access to
financial, business and
emotional advice including referrals to a
network of accountants and lawyers)

Franchising

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission

13 Grenfell Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8205 4242
Website: www.accc.gov.au

Franchise Council of Australia, SA

425 Gilles Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8232 5880
Website: www.franchise.org.au

General

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission

Information: 1300 302 502
Adelaide office: 8213 3444
Website: www.accc.gov.au

Australian Institute of Company Directors

Level 2, 32 Grenfell Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8211 8001
Website: www.companydirectors.com.au

Business Enterprise Centres (SA)

Hotline: 13 18 91
Website: www.becsa.com.au
(metropolitan businesses - contact a Business Enterprise
Centre nearest you)
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Centre for Innovation, Business and Manufacturing

145 South Terrace, Adelaide  SA  5000
Telephone: 1300 132 403, Freecall: 1800 188 018
Website: www.cibm.sa.gov.au

Regional Development Boards

Centre for Innovation, Business and Manufacturing

145 South Terrace, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 1300 132 403
Freecall: 1800 188 018
Website: www.cibm.sa.gov.au
(regional country businesses,
contact the Centre for Innovation,
Business and Manufacturing for a
Regional Development Board
nearest you)

Office of the Small Business
Advocate

74 South Terrace, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8221 6120
Freecall: 1800 240 489
Website: www.osba.on.net
(assistance with problems relating to
government services)

Incentives for new business

New Enterprise Incentive Scheme (NEIS)

Centrelink: 13 28 50
Website: www.dewrsb.gov.au

South Australian Youth Entrepreneur Scheme (SAYES)

Telephone: 8403 0302
Website: www.youthentrepreneur.com.au

Industry organizations 
There are numerous industry and professional organizations
that offer membership across the spectrum of the small
business sector. They provide numerous benefits to
members and are often consulted by government. There is
a list in the Yellow Pages under the heading - organizations.
You may have to check other business operators to find the
one that suits your needs.

Intellectual property / Innovations 
(Patents, Trademarks and Designs)

IP Australia

Level 10, AMP Building
1 King William Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 1300 651 010
Adelaide office: 8231 8896
Website: www.ipaustralia.gov.au



7

Labelling

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission
(Product labelling)

13 Grenfell Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8205 4242
Website: www.accc.gov.au

Department of Human Services (Food labelling)

Food Section, Environmental Health Branch
Level 2, 150 Grenfell Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8226 7100
Website: www.dhs.sa.gov.au/PEHS/branches/branch-
environment.htm (also refer to your local council
environmental health officer)

Legal advice

Law Society of SA

124 Waymouth Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8229 0222, Freecall: 1800 650 288
Website: www.lssa.asn.au
(Evening advisory service $11.00 for first 20
minutes or $5.50 concession. Service operates
Mondays, Wednesdays & Thursdays 
5.30pm-7.30pm with a lawyer/referrals to 
lawyers free)

Legal Services Commission of SA

82-98 Wakefield Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone advice line: 1300 366 424
General telephone: 8463 3555
TTY Telephone: 8463 3691 (callers with hearing or speech
impairments)
Website: www.lsc.sa.gov.au

Planning / building / zoning

Planning SA

136 North Terrace, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8303 0600
Website: www.planning.sa.gov.au
(also refer to your local council)

Quality standards

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission

Information: 1300 302 502
Adelaide office: 8213 3444
Website: www.accc.gov.au

Office of Consumer and Business Affairs

8 West Thebarton Road, Thebarton SA 5031
Trade Measurement - Telephone: 8234 2036
Product Safety - Telephone: 8152 0732

SA Country Callers: 13 18 82
Website: www.ocba.sa.gov.au
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Standards Australia

63 Greenhill Road, Wayville SA 5034
Telephone: 8373 4140 or 1300 654 646
Website: www.standards.com.au

Retail and Commercial Tenancy

Office of Consumer and Business Affairs

Level 1, Chesser House
91-97 Grenfell Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8204 9533, SA country callers: 13 18 82
Website: www.ocba.sa.gov.au

Taxation

Australian Taxation Office (Federal)

91 Waymouth Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Tax Reform Information Line: 13 24 78
Business Information Line: 13 28 66
(business inquiries on accounts, lodgement and payment)
A Fax from Tax: 13 28 60
Superannuation: 13 10 20
Excise: 1300 657 162
(Diesel fuel grants/rebates etc.)
Translating and Interpreting Service: 13 14 50
National Relay Service: 13 36 77
(for people with a hearing or speech impairment)
Website: www.ato.gov.au or www.taxreform.ato.gov.au

Revenue SA (State)

State Administration Centre
200 Victoria Square, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8226 3750
Freecall: 1800 637 778
Website: www.treasury.sa.gov.au

Training

Australian Institute of Management

Management House, 224 Hindley Street
Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8229 3820
Website: www.aimsa.com.au

Business SA

Enterprise House, 136 Greenhill
Road, Unley SA 5061
Telephone: 8300 0000
Freecall: 1800 088 105
Website: www.business-sa.com

Centre for Innovation,
Business and Manufacturing

145 South Terrace
Adelaide SA 5000 
Telephone: 1300 132 403,
Freecall: 1800 188 018
Website: www.cibm.sa.gov.au
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Small Business Training Centre
Adelaide Institute of TAFE

120 Currie Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8410 0000
Freecall: 1800 882 286
Website: www.sbtc.sa.edu.au

Workers Educational Association of SA Inc (WEA)

223 Angas Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 8223 1272
Freecall: 1800 638 749
Website: www.wea-sa.com.au

Workplace health and safety

WorkCover Corporation SA

100 Waymouth Street, Adelaide SA 5000
Telephone: 13 18 55
SA country callers: 1800 188 000
Interstate callers: 1800 888 508
Website: www.workcover.com

Workplace Services

Level 3, 1 Richmond Road, Keswick SA 5035
Telephone: 1300 365 255
Website: www.eric.sa.gov.au




